1/8/2019

Auction Application Search - Short Form

Auction: 903

File Number: 0008155782 - Air Link Rural Broadband, LLC

FCC Form 175 Search

'Auctions

FCC > Wireless > Auctions > Auction Application Search

EXHIBIT

@ New Search R Refine Search D Return to Results B printable Page 1 Reference Cony.

( © = |[ STATE & TIER ELIGIBILITY |[ ADMIN |[ AGREEMENTS |[ OWNERSHIP |

Applicant Name

Entity Name:
Jurisdiction of Formation:

Applicant Legal Classification

Legal Classification:

Holding Company Question

Is the applicant a holding company submitting its application on behalf of operating companies?

Applicant Address

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
City:

State:

Zip Code:

Responsible Party

Name:

Title:

Telephone Number:
Email Address:
Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
City:

State:

Zip Code:

Contact Information

Name:

Telephone Number:
Fax Number:

Email Address:
Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:
City:

https://auctionfiling fec.gov/form175/searchl 75/results_detail_applnfo him?searchlevel=B&application_id=10818462&file_num=0008155782&version=2&PStart=...

Air Link Rural Broadband, LLC

Missouri

Limited Liability Company

No

100 West Highway 24

Salisbury
MO
65281

Casey R Imgarten
owner

(573) 529-6949 Ext:
casey@alrlinkrb.com
100 West Highway 24

Salisbury
MO
65281

Casey R Imgarten
(573) 529-6949 Ext:
(660) 722-4566
casey@airlinkrb.com
100 West Highway 24

Salisbury
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State:
Zip Code:

Authorized Bidders
Bidder 1:

Bidder 2:

Bidder 3:

Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC)

Is the applicant, including its parents and subsidiaries, an ETC?

FCC Form 477

Did the applicant or any related entity file an FCC Form 477 during the past two years?
FCC Form 477 FRN(s)

FRN Name
0020854725 Air Link Rural Broadband LLC

FCC Form 499

Did the applicant or any related entity file an FCC Form 499 in the past year?
FCC Form 499 Filer ID(s)

Filer ID Name
829839 Air Link Rural Broadband, LLC

Operational And Financial Information

Operating for at least two years?

Certified that the applicant/parent has been operating at least two years:
Parent Company Name:

Number of years operating:

Electric-only operation?

Services:

Certified that FCC Form 477 has been filed for the past two years:
FRN(s) used to file FCC Form 477

FRN Name Filing Period(s)
0020854725 Air Link Rural Broadband LLC 30-Jun-2017, 31-Dec-2016, 30-Jun-2016

Audited in the ordinary course of business?
Certified that financial statements will be submitted within 180 days:
Confidential treatment of financial information?
Net Income:

Total Amount of Interest Expense:

Operating Margin:

Current Assets:

Current Liabilities:

Total Equity:

Total Capital:

Total Financial Score:

https://auctionfiling fee.gov/form175/searchl 75/ results_detail_applnfo himsearchLevel=B &application_id=10818462&fle_num=00081557828&version=2&PStart=...

MO
65281

Casey R Imgarten

Rick Pena

Joe Ridenhour

No

Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes

7
No
Broadband

Yes

Non-Public Information
Non-Public Information
Yes

Non-Public Information
Non-Public Information
Non-Public Information
Non-Public Information
Non-Public Information
Non-Public Information
Non-Public Information
3
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Agreements with Other Parties and Joint Bidding Arrangements

Agreements? Yes
Certification

Person Certifying: Casey Imgarten
Title: owner/member

'
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2 Items
Tier-
Performance - T+L Latency- State Overall
State  yier Latency Technology Description ;. 1.+ Technology Eligibility Eligibility
Eligibility
1., . Above Optical Carrier/Fiber to -
Missouri Baseline Low the End User 15 Yes Yes Eligible
2 Teﬁl‘frestri’ai" ’Fixed Wireless
Sp;::‘r:m %Uplink EDownIink
Missouri Baseline Low CBRS R : 45 Yes Yes Eligible
(3.5 | 40.0  40.0
GHz) ' *
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100 West Highway 24,Salisbury MO 65281 | 660-722-4566

Air Link Rural Broadband, LLC

March, 2018
To: Federal Communications Commission

AIRLINK SPECTRUM ACCESS ATTACHMENT

La i e

Air Link intends to use an existing nationwide (NN) 3.65Ghz license (call sign WQPZ496) to deploy
fixed wireless service to the areas it will bid on in Auction 903. Air Link will convert to the use of CBRS
GAA spectrum (3.62-3.7 GHz) under FCC Part 96 rules when the FCC has finalized and implemented the
use of CBRS. Air Link will utilize additional GAA channels, bid on PAL licenses, and utilize unlicensed
5 GHz spectrum to supplement the initial GAA channels if service demands grow beyond the 70% take
rate base assumption.

Air Link also intends to utilize the licensed 11Ghz band. We currently hold six 11Ghz Licenses on our
current network. License applications for the proposed wireless links have not been submitted to the FCC
at this time. If Air Link is awarded CAF Phase 1 funds then the link applications will be filed in a timely
manner and will be thoroughly identified on the long-form application.

Air Link currently utilizes unlicensed fixed wireless equipment at over 50 tower sites in the 2.4 and 5
GHz band to provide broadband service. Additionally, Air Link has deployed a total of six licensed 11
GHz microwave backhaul links (WQUD386, WQUD387, WQWU384, WQWY386, WQXF299,
WQXV321) and 18 (NN) 3.65Ghz locations. (WQPZ496)
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